## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 202210447, Borders NHS Board

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained about the care and treatment provided to their friend (A) when they were admitted to hospital. A was in hospital for around three and a half months after being admitted with weakness and reduced mobility, with a short history of dysuria (pain or discomfort when urinating) and urinary urgency. A died during their stay in hospital.

C complained about several aspects of the nursing care provided to A. In addition to this, they complained about the physiotherapy input provided to A. Finally, C complained about what they considered to be insufficient detail in A's death certificate.

In respect of the nursing care provided to A, the board acknowledged that there was learning or areas for improvement. We took independent nursing advice. We found that the board provided A with a reasonable standard of care. We recognised that there was learning to take from A's experience, however, we did not consider that the care provided unreasonable. Therefore, we did not uphold this complaint.

In respect of the physiotherapy provided to A, we took independent physiotherapy advice. We found that the physiotherapy input provided to A was reasonable, given the circumstances at the time. Therefore, we did not uphold this complaint.